Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 3:05 PM

To: ‘Naila Nizam'; Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

FYI Please

From: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 3:02 PM

To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Bushra Saeed'
<bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Acknowledged. Forwarded for further disciplinary actions.

Regards,

Rizwan Ahwad

Sr. HR Executive

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd.
@+92-347-4102865
@+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104
Mrizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk

ﬁ&dl C ‘ It's Better Together

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2022 5:57 PM

To: rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk; Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Bushra Saeed
<bushra.saeed@people.com.pk>

Subject: Operational Failure, UC DERI BAGHBANAN

Dear Vendors,

The enquiry report is forwarded for your information and actions as per recommendations by program team.

Regards
Dr Naveed Khurshid



